PIERRE BONNET

EXPERT IN DATA MANAGEMENT AND ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE

16 rue Gabriel Péri - 94220 Charenton le pont - FRANCE pierre.bonnet@hlfl-consulting.com - +33 (0) 6 75 01 54 54

With over 30 years of experience in high-tech as a consultant, integrator, and software vendor, I assist companies in deploying and managing their data architecture strategy and AI usage at scale. I work with both technical and business teams to help better align technological advancements in data management and AI with the needs and operational capabilities of the company.



AREA OF EXPERTISE

Enterprise Architecture (EA)
Semantic modeling (ontology)

Data governance Semantic platform for Al at scale Project management in IT / IS Support for AI utilization

KEY ACHIEVEMENTS

- Co-founder of the start-up Orchestra Networks (Master Data Management), sold to TIBCO Cloud Software Group in 2018. Responsible for consulting, COO, and CEO of Vietnam operations. From zero to over 300 engineers across 5 regions (France, US, Vietnam, Germany, England)
- **Founder of the open-source community Engage-Meta**, which produces free-to-use content on the deployment of transformative AI and Data solutions at scale: www.engage-meta.com.
- Authors of books in the IT field (<u>Sustainable IT Architecture</u>, <u>Enterprise Data Governance</u>) and in management (<u>Meta-Entrepreneur</u>).

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT - Founder of the Engage-Meta community

Jan 2023 - Present

TIBCO SOFTWARE - VP Engineering Vietnam for MDM

Jan 2019 - Dec 2022

• Support for activities during the transition period following the acquisition of ORCHESTRA NETWORKS by TIBCO Cloud Software Group.

ORCHESTRA NETWORKS - Head of Consulting, COO, CEO Vietnam

Nov 2000- Dec 2018

Creation and development of the software vendor Orchestra Networks for the MDM and Metadata
Catalog solution. Market evangelization on data governance and service-oriented architectures (SOA).
Responsible for the engineering development of MDM add-ons and the software testing factory located
in Vietnam (from 2011).

EDUCATION 1990